
 
 

  

1:00 PM - Strategic Planning Session 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

    September 24, 2018 at 3:00 PM   
  

AGENDA    
1. Meeting Called to Order  

2. Determination of Quorum  

3. Approval of Agenda  

4. Approval of Consent Agenda (Tab 2)    
  

a) Minutes from August 27, 2018  

b) New Members   

c) August 2018 – Form 7   

d) Statement of Operations   

e) Cash Flow   

f) Capital Expenditures by Project 

g) Cap Ex / O&M Labor Distribution   

h) Revolving Loan Fund   

i) Power & Service Data   

j) Outage Report 

k) OCEC October Newsletter  
 

 

5. Committee Reports   

None  
 

6. Meetings Attended   

a) PNGC Monthly Meeting – September 4th & 5th – 
Portland – David 

b) WRECA Legislative Committee Meeting with 
PUDs - September 13th – Pasco - David  

c) WRECA Board Meeting – September 18th – 
Spokane – David 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative , Inc.  
 



 
 

d) PNGC Special Board Meeting - September 21st – 
By Conference Call - David 

 

7. Meetings to Attend   

a) PNGC Annual Meeting – Oct. 1st and 2nd – 
David, Alan, Chuck, John, Sara 

b) Methow Valley Broadband Community 
Meeting – October 10th – 7 PM – MV 
Community Center, Twisp (Tab 3) 

c) WRECA Manager’s Meeting – October 17 – 
Lakeview – David 

d) PNGC Special Board Meeting – October 19th 
– By Conference Call - David 

e) CFC IBEC Forum – Amelia Island, Florida – 
Nov. 5th to 7th - Lynn 

 
 

8. General Managers Report (Tab 4) 
1) Office Update 
2) Operations Update  
3) Propane Update  

      

 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS    

1) 2019 Budget Topic - Succession Planning 
2) Vacation Benefits for New Employees - (Tab 5)  
3) 2019 Rate Increase  
4) New Unmetered Energy Rate and Policy for 

Small Communication Installations (Tab 6)  
5) WRECA Draft Legislative Agenda, Carbon 

Legislation Statement, Initiative 1631’s Effect on 
Propane and Power Costs (Tab 7)  

6) Energy Conservation – Projects/Funding 
Update (Also Discuss Possible 2019 Annual 
Meeting Gifts)  



 
 

7) Approve OCEC Annual Meeting Date of April 
15, 2019 and Discussion of Possible 2019 
Annual Meeting Themes  

8) Nomination Committee Members 

 
MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  

1) Nothing at this time.  













 
 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative 9/12/2018 

New Members OCEC 
 

September 24, 2018 
 
REINSTATE 

1.  
 

NEW MEMBERS 
 

1. KULLAS, CHRISTOPHER D & MAHAFFEY, ADRIENNE T 118113 
2. GYAMERAH, DANSO & AMY     118114 
3. NORWICK, JOHN      118115 
4. DENHARTOG, JOE R & MARY ANN    118116 
5. NESLER, MARSHA      118117 
6. JOHNSON, CAROL & BRIAN     118118 
7. MCPHEE, CHRISTOPHER & CLAIRE    118119 
8. SARVIS, JEFF & LEVIS, SUZANNE    118120 
9. HOLBROOK, MONT F      118121 
10. BIELSTEIN, MATTHEW L & SZUL, KRYSTYNA   118122 
11. LEONARD, PETER      118123 
12. JOHNSEINE, ANNE & ROBERT    118124 
13. THRASHER, ASHLEY & RAMISKEY, CHRIS   118125 
14. GUTIERREZ, SOL      118126 
15. FURR, CHRIS & KATHRYN     118127 
16. IRVINE, THOMAS      118128 
17. JENSEN, REBEKAH      118129 
18. CLIZBE, RONALD & DELAINE     118130 
19. LEMIEUX, NANCY & DAVID     118131 























OCEC 2018 Outage 
Summary

Substation Power 
Supply Int.

Major Planned 
Int.

All Other 
Int.

Feeder 
Total Hours 
Out

% of Total Total # of 
Meters

# of 
Meters w/ 
outage

SAIDI SAIFI CAIDI

Winthrop Substation (1)       11,832                 -                 -        7,464 17,938        76.0% 2958 6115 6.064 2.067 3.155
Feeder 1 = Chewuch 2,360        -                -                554          2,914          12.3% 590 952 4.940 1.614 3.061
Feeder 2 = Mazama 3,764        -                -                6,066       9,830          41.6% 941 2985 10.447 3.172 3.293
Feeder 3 = Sun Mtn 2,984        -                -                22            3,006          12.7% 746 767 4.029 1.028 3.919
Feeder 4 = Winthrop 2,724        -                -                822          3,546          15.0% 681 1411 5.206 2.072 2.513
Twisp Substation (2) 2,456        -               -               3,218       5,674          24.0% 614 1490 9.241 2.427 3.808
Feeder 1 = Airport 112           -                -                866          978             4.1% 28 227 34.916 8.107 4.307
Feeder 2 = Loup 776           -                -                128          904             3.8% 194 226 4.659 1.165 3.999
Feeder 3 = Twisp 1,568        -                -                2,224       3,792          16.1% 392 1037 9.674 2.645 3.657
Totals 23,612        3572 7605 6.610 2.129 3.28
CFC Summary 240           -            -            179.42     

NUMBER OF OUTAGES = 37

Interruption:  a loss of electricity for any period longer than 5 minutes
Power supply interruption:  any interruption originating from the transmission system, sub-transmission system, 
or the substation regardless of ownership
Planned interruption:  any interruption scheduled by the distribution system to safely perfome routine maintenance
All other interruptions:  all excluding power supply, major event, and those that are planned

Major Event:  an interruption or group of interruptions caused by conditions that exceed the design & operationa limits of a system.  (IEEE 1366-2003 / 
RUS 1730a - Exhibit E).

SAIDI = Defined as sum of customer interruption durations divided by the total # of customers server
SAIFI = Defined as total number of customers interrupted divided by the total numbers of customers served
CAIDI = Defined as the average amount of time that a customer is without power for a typical interruption
ASAI = Total minutes during reported time frame divided by total minutes power was available

F:\Outages\2018_Outage Summary.xlsx
9/19/20187:38 AM



OCEC 2018 Outage 
Summary By Cause

SUMMARY BY CAUSE

POWER SUPPLY  J
AN

 

 F
EB

 

 M
AR

 

 A
PR

 

 M
AY

 

 J
UN

 

 J
UL

 

 A
UG

 
 S

EP
 

 O
CT

 
 N

O
V 

 D
EC

 

TOTAL
LARGE SCALE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
OK PUD 14,288              -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     14,288    
OCEC SUB -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              

PLANNED TOTAL
CONSTRUCTION -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
MAINTENANCE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
OTHER PLANNED -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              

EQUIPMENT OR INSTALLATION DESIGN TOTAL
MATERIAL OR EQUIP FAILURE -                       -          4,123  -          2,948  -          -     ### -     -     -     -     7,235      
INSTALLATION FAULT -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
CONDUCTOR SAG OR INADEGUATE CLEARANCE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
OVERLOAD -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
MISCOORDINATION OF PROTECTION DEVICES -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
OTHER EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION / DESIGN -                       -          120     -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     120         

MAINTENANCE TOTAL
DECAY / AGE OF MATERIAL / EQUIP -                       -          2         1         56       -          -     -     -     -     -     -     59           
CORROSION / ABRASION OR MATERIAL / EQUIPMENT -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
TREE GROWTH -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
TREE FAILURE FROM OVERHAND OR DEAD TREE WITHOUT   -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
TREES WITH ICE / SNOW -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
CONTAMINATION (LEAKING / EXTERNAL) -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
MOISTURE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
OCEC CREW CUTS TREE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
MAINTENANCE, OTHER -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              

WEATHER TOTAL
LIGHTNING -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
WIND NOT TREE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
ICE, SLEET, FROST, NOT TREE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
FLOOD -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
WEATHER OTHER -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              

ANIMALS TOTAL
SMALL ANIMAL / BIRD -                       0         -          1         -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     2             
LARGE ANIMAL -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
ANIMAL DAMAGE - GNAW OR BORE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
ANIMAL , OTHER -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              

2



OCEC 2018 Outage 
Summary By Cause

SUMMARY BY CAUSE
PUBLIC TOTAL

CUSTOMER CAUSED -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     67  -     -     -     -     67           
MOTOR VEHICLE -                       -          1,802  -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     1,802      
AIRCRAFT -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
FIRE -                       -          -          -          -          -          0    -     -     -     -     -     0             
PUBLIC CUTS TREE -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
VANDALISM -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
SWITCHING ERROR OR CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION / MAIN  -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              
PUBLIC, OTHER -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              

OTHER TOTAL
OTHER -                       -          -          -          -          -          -     -     -     -     -     -     -              

UNKNOWN TOTAL
CAUSE UNKNOWN 57                     -          19       1         2         9         7    ### -     -     -     -     1,264      

**Cause listing shows total number of HOURS for all members out of power:
(minutes of outage * number of members effected)/60

3



OCEC 2018 Outage 
Detailed Summary By Cause

DETAILED SUMMARY BY CAUSE

GENERATION  J
AN

 

 F
EB

 

 M
AR

 

 A
PR

 

 M
AY

 

 J
UN

 

 J
UL

 

 A
UG

 

 S
EP

 

 O
CT

 

 N
OV

 

 D
EC

 

 TOTAL 
GEN-GENERATION -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
GEN-TOWERS, POLES, FIXTURES -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
GEN-CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
GEN-TRANSMISSION SUB 14,288  -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            14,288        
GEN-GENERATION OR TRANSMISSION, OTHER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  

TOTALS: 14,288  14,288        
DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION

DIST-POWER TRANSFORMER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
DIST-VOLTAGE REGULATOR -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
DIST-LIGHTNING ARRESTER -            -            4,123    -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            4,123          
DIST-SOURCE SIDE FUSE -            -            2           -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            2                 
DIST-CIRCUIT BREAKER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            747       -            -            -            -            747             
DIST-SWITCH -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
DIST-METERING EQUIPMENT -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
DIST-DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION , OTHER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  

TOTALS: -            4,873          
POLES AND FIXTURES

POL-POLES -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
POL-CROSSARM OR CROSSARM BRACE -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
POL-ANCHOR OR GUY -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
POL-POLES AND FIXTURES, OTHER -            -            113       -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            113             

TOTALS: -            113             
OVERHEAD

OVR-OVERHEAD -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
OVR-LINE CONDUCTOR -            -            1,809    1           2,912    -            -            -            -            -            -            -            4,721          
OVR-CONNECTOR OR CLAMP -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
OVR-SPLICE OR DEAD END -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
OVR-JUMPER -            -            -            -            32         -            -            -            -            -            -            -            32               
OVR-INSULATOR -            -            -            -            10         -            -            -            -            -            -            -            10               
OVR-LIGHTNING ARRESTER LINE -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
OVR-FUSE CUTOUT 57         0           19         2           36         9           5           3           -            -            -            -            131             
OVR-RECLOSER OR SECTIONALIZER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            420       -            -            -            -            420             
OVR-OVERHEAD LINE CONDUCTORS AND DEVICES   -            -            -            -            -            133       -            -            -            -            -            -            133             

TOTALS: 57         5,447          

4



OCEC 2018 Outage 
Detailed Summary By Cause

DETAILED SUMMARY BY CAUSE
UNDERGROUND

UG-PRIMARY CABLE -            -            -            -            15         -            3           179       -            -            -            -            197             
UG-SPLICE OR FITTING -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
UG-SWITCH ELBOW ARRESTER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
UG-SECONDARY CABLE OR FITTINGS -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
UG-ELBOW -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
UG-POTHEAD OR TERMINATOR -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
UG-UNDERGROUND, OTHER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  

TOTALS: -            197             
TRANSFORMER

XFMR-TRANSFORMER BAD -            -            -            -            -            -            -            53         -            -            -            -            53               
XFMR-TRANSFORMER FUSE OR BREAKER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
XFMR-TRANSFORMER ARRESTER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
XFMR-LINE TRANSFORMER, OTHER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
**SECONDARY -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
SEC-SECONDARY OF SERVICE CONDUCTOR -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
SEC-METERING EQUIPMENT -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
SEC-SECURITY OR STREET LIGHT -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
SEC-SECONDARY AND SERVICE, OTHER -            -            -            -            -            -            0           -            -            -            -            -            0                 
SEC-XFMR-NO EQUIP FAILURE -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  

TOTALS: -            53               
WEATHER

WTR-RAIN -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-LIGHTNING -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-WIND -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-SNOW ICE -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-SLEET -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-EXTREME COLD -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-EXTREME HEAT -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-WEATHER OTHER -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  
WTR-CLEAR, CALM -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -                  

TOTALS: -            -                  

5



OCEC Board:

Chuck Armstrong
 (carmstrong@ocec.coop)

Sara Carlberg 
(scarlberg@ocec.coop)

Curtis Edwards
 (cedwards@ocec.coop) 

John Kirner 
(jkirner@ocec.coop)

Ray Peterson
 (rpeterson@ocec.coop) 

Dale Sekijima
 (dsekijima@ocec.coop) 

Alan Watson
(awatson@ocec.coop)     

Contacts:
General Manager

David Gottula
(dgottula@ocec.coop)

Information
(info@ocec.coop)

Office Info:
Starting October 1st
Winter Office Hours:

Mon - Fri  
8 am - 4:30 pm 

Our customer service
call center is available 

24/7/365 to handle most 
electric & propane

 concerns. 
(509) 996-2228

93 W Chewuch Rd, Winthrop, WA 98862   |  (888) 710-2228   |  (509) 996-2228    |   ocec.coop   |   info@ocec.coop   |  @ocec_info

October 2018

Okanogan County Electric Co-op
Newsletter

 Electric & Propane Companies Represented at Fire Meetings
During emergency events such as Wildland fires, a “cooperators” group is 
established consisting of members of the Fire Team which includes the Incident 
Commander, a Liaison Officer, Operations Manager, and their Public Information 
Officer.  This team also invites key members of local agencies and groups, which 
varies depending on the location and nature of the event.  For the Crescent & McLeod 
fires, it includes Okanogan County Fire District 6, Police – Local, County and State, 
Aero Methow, public land agency reps such as the Forest Service, WDFW and DNR, 
the Town Mayors, and both the Electric and Propane companies.

Daily meetings occur where discussions include current and expected fire behavior, 
public communication and coordination of appropriate agency responses.  
Attending the meetings establishes personal contact with the Incident Commander, 
and strengthens existing relationships between the local agencies.  These positive 
interactions pay dividends during this and future responses to emergency situations.

Propane Manager Tracy McCabe and Staking Technician Deanna Melton 
attended daily Cooperators meetings at the fire camp. Deanna even attended on her 
birthday and received a present from the Incident Command staff. 

OCEI Propane Manager Tracy McCabe 
and Staking Technician Deanna Melton.

Deanna Melton receives a birthday 
present from the Fire Team.  

 
BPA Environmental Issues Delay Redundant Power for the Methow Valley

The Pateros-Twisp transmission line is completed.  Because of a BPA 
environmental delay the final step to connect Winthrop and Mazama residents will 
not be finished until sometime next year.  In preparation for the new connection, 
Okanogan County PUD has installed a new switch in the Twisp substation and OCEC 
has converted an overhead distribution line to underground in order to mitigate 
clearance issues. Once BPA completes its environmental review, the project can 
move forward providing the valley residents with redundant power.    



93 W Chewuch Rd, Winthrop, WA 98862   |  (888) 710-2228   |  (509) 996-2228    |   ocec.coop   |   info@ocec.coop   |  @ocec_info

In 2017 the Washington State Legislature approved 
a new solar incentive program named the 
Renewable Energy System Incentive Program 
(RESIP).  The RESIP program provides incentives 
for utility customers to install grid-tied solar power.  
Certified residential systems can earn up to 50% 
of install costs and up to $5,000 annually for eight 
years.  Funding for the program is based on each 
utility which has: A specific annual cap that limits 
total annual incentive payments to 1.5% of their 
calendar year 2014 power sales, and Project-spe-
cific caps (for shared commercial and community 
solar, and commercial solar projects).

Demand for the program was high and OCEC 
reached the new limit on solar incentives on

The Okanogan PUD will have a transmission outage on their Loup Line which feeds the 
Winthrop Substation starting Thursday, October 25th at 11:30 PM and ending Friday, 
October 26th at 6:00 AM. This outage will last approximately six and a half hours. Please 
check our website for any changes. As a reminder OCEC will also send out text messages 
before this outage.   

While our members out of the Twisp substation will remain on, members served from the 
Winthrop Substation will be out of power during this time period.

 Upcoming Transmission Outage

 New Solar Incentives Maxed Out

Residential solar install located on Balky Hill.  

Below is a breakdown of the 
sources of energy for OCEC. 

      • Hydro – 86.3%
      • Nuclear  - 10.2%
      • Coal – 2.4% 
      • Natural Gas – 1%
      • Community Solar - .1%
      • Other - .9%

Energy from OCEC is 96.5% 
Carbon Free

September 12th.   Approximately 25 residential units and one community solar were able to use the 
new additional incentives approved for 2018.  Therefore OCEC is no longer accepting new 
applications at this time.  OCEC will have a total of 48 residential, one commercial and three 
community solar units using all the Washington State incentives which includes both the legacy and 
the new participants.  

Hydropower keeps your lights on!

About 61% (approximately 33,000 
megawatts) of the Pacific Northwest 
region’s generating capacity comes 
from hydroelectric dams.  The lower 
Snake River dams alone have the 
capability to produce 3,000 megawatts 
of clean, renewable, energy.

Facts About Hydropower

















 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative , Inc.  
 

General Manager’s Report to the Board – September 2018 

General Discussion: 
• While we did not have any facilities damaged by the recent large fires in the Valley, one 

of the lessons learned from this event was to have a small quantity of the Fire Guard on 
hand during fire season. We use Fire Guard to protect our poles from fires. In this 
particular situation, we would have been able to safely get into the upper Twisp River 
area to treat the poles where the fire could have been a threat.   

 
• After review of the websites of both companies, staff has decided to revamp of both of 

these websites. This will be included as Incentive Goals for 2019. We will budget 
necessary funding accordingly.   

 
• At WRECA, we have started working on our legislative agenda for the upcoming session. 

It is looking like we will be on the defensive for the most part with many legislative 
proposals that could potentially increase costs to OCEC. Initiative 1631 (Carbon tax), if 
passed, will increase costs of both propane and electricity. For propane, the tax will be 
approximately 8.5 cents per gallon with a 1.1 cent per gallon per year escalator. For the 
gallons sold in 2017, the tax would have been $85,000. For electricity, the tax will be 
approximately $15,000 per year with a $2,000 per year escalator. These are just 
estimates as if the initiative is passed, there will be rule making which will determine 
how these exactly this tax is calculated.   

 
• At PNGC, we have begun the search for a new CEO. We have received good initial 

response (32 applicants) and will begin a series of Board meetings to narrow these 
down. I will conference call into these meetings instead of attending in person. We plan 
to have interviews in Portland the first week of November and I will attend these 
interviews in person. It is hoped that person selected can start around the first of the 
year. 

 
• We have begun planning for the OCEC Annual Meeting this coming April.  This year is 

the 80th year of the Co-op and the 20th year of the propane company. We will discuss 
possible themes at the Board meeting.    
 

• The new solar incentives have been very popular with our members and because of this, 
we have reached the new incentive limit and have discontinued accepting new solar 
incentive applications. We have five installations including one community solar project 
in the development stage and we will accept these. We are putting this notification on 
the website and in the October OCEC newsletter. WSU Energy Department will also 



 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative , Inc.  
 

update their website.  As recommended by the WSU Energy Department, we do have a 
small cushion in case energy production is greater than expected. The reason for the 
cushion is that if incentives from energy production are greater than what we have tax 
credits for, OCEC would be responsible for this cost.    

 
 
Financial Discussion 

• For YTD August 2018, operating margins were $3,000 under corresponding 2017 
amounts and $192,000 over 2018 budgeted amounts.  

 
• For YTD August 2018, nonpower expenses were $146,000 under corresponding 2017 

amounts and $62,000 under budget.  
 
• For Management Goal #2 which looks at A&G and the Customer Accounts, we were 

$66,647 or 11.2% under budget for YTD August.   
 

• Equity ratio for August 2018 is 68.3%. Equity ratio for August 2017 was 65.6%.    
 
• Power costs continue to show a major increase compared to last year. For the first eight 

months of 2018, BPA power costs have increased 8.4 % on a kwh basis compared with 
2017.  So far for 2018, the estimated cost attributable to the increase in kwh rate is 
$143,679. This is a little higher than expectations.  

 
Comparison of BPA Power Costs for CY 2017 and CY2018   
 CY 2017    CY 2018   

 KWH Purchased Cost 

Cents 
per 

KWH  KWH Purchased Cost 

Cents 
per 

KWH 

Jan             9,911,795   $           412,865  4.2           7,789,025  
           

310,626  4.0 

Feb             7,558,410   $           333,045  4.4           7,309,665  
           

361,998  5.0 

March              5,913,945   $           243,202  4.1           5,927,840  
           

262,674  4.4 

April             4,152,605   $           191,448  4.6           4,105,730  
           

214,477  5.2 

May             3,623,220   $           133,899  3.7           3,443,600  
           

145,406  4.2 

June 3,421,650  $           155,255  4.5           3,472,835  
           

165,471  4.8 

July             4,336,360   $           179,386  4.1           4,348,875  
           

199,106  4.6 



 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative , Inc.  
 

August             4,210,650   $           170,471  4.0           4,000,505  
           

188,291  4.7 

Total          43,128,635   $       1,819,571           40,398,075  
       

1,848,049   
        
Overall 
Cents/KWH                       4.22                         4.57  

  
        
Overall % 
Increase on a 
kwh basis.  

8.4% 
      

Estimated $ in CY 2018 attributable to Increase in KWH rate    $          143,679    
 



 

1 
 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative  February 2018  

Survey of Washington Cooperatives Benefits Relating to Sick 

Leave and Vacation  

Electric cooperatives in the State of Washington were surveyed in January 2018 concerning certain 

benefit levels. Specifically, the following questions were asked: 

• When an employee leaves the cooperative, how is unused sick time handled?  

• How much vacation time is able to be accrued while the employee is employed?  

Below is synopsis of responses received concerning the answer to these questions.  

Eleven of thirteen cooperatives responded.  

Benton REA 

When an employee leaves the cooperative, how is unused sick time handled?  

• Sick leave is accrued at 8 hours a month and there is no limit on how much can be accumulated.  

• Employees that use less than 5 sick leave days a year, receive an additional day of vacation 

which must be used the next year and is not cumulative. 

• Except for termination for cause, unused sick leave at the time of termination shall be converted 

to cash value using the following percentages based on years of employment:  

o 20 or more years   - 100% 

o 15 thru 19 years – 75% 

o 10 thru 14 years – 50% 

o 7 thru 9 years – 45% 

o 5 to 6 years 40% 

o Under 5 years – 0% 

• When an employee retires, the cash value can be used to reimburse medical insurance 

premiums.  

• For retirees 65 or under, the Cooperative pays 50% of the medical insurance premiums with the 

remainder of the funds coming from the cash value of the unused sick leave.  

• Non-retiree terminations do not get any funds from sick leave conversions except for use for 

medical premiums.  

  How much vacation time is able to be accrued while the employee is employed?  

• Maximum vacation accrued is 400 hours but can be extended with prior arrangements.  

Note: Benton REA supplied their entire Benefit policy.  

 

Big Bend Electric Cooperative 

Big Bend is on a PTO system. Employees are eligible for up to 288 hours of PTO per year.  



 

2 
 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative  February 2018  

Accumulation levels for employees in unlimited except for employees stated after November 1st, 2017 in 

which case accumulation level is 800 hours.  

Employees may cash out parts of their PTO bank at 100% of current pay anytime.  

 

Columbia REA  

When an employee leaves the cooperative, how is unused sick time handled?  

• Employees earn 8 hours of sick leave a month and are not allowed to carry over 750.  Once the 

max is received, employees are automatically cashed out.  At the end of their employment, 

employees are paid out according to the following “vesting” schedule: 

Years of Employment                                     Qualification Percentage 

10 or More                                                                  100% 

7 thru 9                                                                       75% 

4 thru 6                                                                       50% 

• Each year, the sick leave is recalculated (indexed) at their current rate and placed in a sick leave 

bank. 

  

How much vacation time is able to be accrued while the employee is employed?  

• Employees can carry up to 240 hours of vacation.  Balances in excess of 240 are automatically 

paid out.  Employees earn beginning at 80 hours per year of service and increase one day per 

year to a maximum of 184 hours which is reached on their 14th year of employment. 

 

Elmhurst Mutual  

When an employee leaves the cooperative, how is unused sick time handled?  

• Regarding sick leave, all employees accrue 1 day a month and the accrual amount is 

unlimited.  Upon retirement or departure from Elmhurst not involving involuntary termination, 

sick leave is paid out at 100% up to 520 hours and anything over 520 hours is paid at 25 cents on 

the dollar.   

                                     

How much vacation time is able to be accrued while the employee is employed?  

• As far as vacation, employees accrue vacation on a scale that increases with longevity. The 

maximum amount of vacation that can be carried over is 240 hours and if more than that is on 

the books at the end of the calendar year the excess is lost.   



 

3 
 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative  February 2018  

Inland Power and Light 

Inland has a PTO system.  

• Each employee received from 19 days to 39 days a year in PTO.  

• Employees can accrue 750 hours if they were hired before 12/31/16 and 400 hours if 

hired after this date.  

• Employees can cash out PTO at 100% anytime with certain restrictions. 

• Union employees have the traditional vacation/sick leave program.   

 

Lakeview Light and Power 

• Lakeview lumps vacation and sick leave all into one PTO bucket.  Our beginning PTO balance for 

new employees is 200 hours (5 weeks).  Many of our employees receive additional longevity 

based upon their tenure here. 

• We front load our PTO banks so beginning Jan 1st our employees have a new PTO bank for the 

year.  Employees are permitted to carryforward no more than 80 hours of PTO from the 

previous year.  Any remaining balance of PTO over 80 hours from the previous period is cashed 

out to the employee at year-end.  For example, if I had 90 hours remaining near the end of 

2017, I could elect to carryforward 80 hours of that time into my 2018 PTO bank.  The remaining 

10 hours would either have to be used up in 2017 or paid out at the end of the year. 

 

Modern Electric Water Company  

Modern Electric has a PTO system.  

• Each employee received from 17 days to 37 days a year in PTO.  

• Employees can accrue 500 hours.   

• Employees can cash out PTO at 100% upon separation or to keep bank at under 500 

hours. 

 

Nespelem Valley Electric Cooperative 

• If a non-union employee leaves the cooperative they are paid out 100% of their sick and 

vacation time at their current rate of pay.  

• In our union contract, union employees who leave service are paid out 100% of their vacation 

and 25% of their sick leave.  

• All employees have a limit of 240 hours of vacation and 600 hours of sick time. If an employee 

has more than this in their bank, we pay out on December 31st or whatever the last day of the 

year is.  



 

4 
 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative  February 2018  

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative 

When an employee leaves the cooperative, how is unused sick time handled?  

When an employee leaves the cooperative, he/she has two choices. Either any unused accrued sick leave is 

cashed-in at 1/3 value or an employee can opt to convert the unused sick leave at 100% at time of separation to 

pay the health insurance premiums. Any unused sick leave with this option is cashed in at 1/3 value.  

How much vacation time is able to be accrued while the employee is employed?  

• An employee accrues annual vacation based on an hourly basis as determined by the years of 

employment. 

 0-yrs thru 5-yrs  10/8-hr days per year  

6-yrs thru 10-yrs  15/8-hr days per year  

 11-yrs thru 20-yrs  20/8-hr days per year 

 Over 20-yrs   25/8-hr days per year  

• Up to two years vacation time may be accrued at any point in time. Vacation time accrued in 

excess of two years’ time shall be cashed in for ½ hourly pay for each vacation hour accrued, 

upon employee’s anniversary date. 

 

Orcas Power and Light Company  

When an employee leaves the cooperative, how is unused sick time handled? 

• When an employee leaves the cooperative any unused accrued sick leave is forfeited.  However, if an 

employee leaves due to retirement, they are allowed to convert the unused sick leave to pay the health 

insurance premium (and or dependents – if covered before retirement) for an amount of time equal to 

the employee’s sick leave.  

How much vacation time is able to be accrued while the employee is employed? 

• An employee accrues annual vacation based on an hourly basis as determined by the months of 

employment.  

0 to 60 months -15 days 

61 to 168 months – 18 days 

169 to 228 months – 21 days 

229 to 288 months – 24 days 

289 months and thereafter – 25 days 

  



 

5 
 

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative  February 2018  

• If an employee has unused vacation at calendar year end, they are allowed to carry over the vacation, 

but only to the amount of the current year’s accrual.  This amount will vary dependent on the level of 

the accrual. 

 

Parkland Light and Water Company 

When an employee leaves the cooperative, how is unused sick time handled? 

• As for sick leave, we cash out retiring employees at 100% up to 520 hours.  Any hours over 520 

hours is paid at a 25% benefit level. There is unlimited sick leave accumulation.  

How much vacation time is able to be accrued while the employee is employed? 

• PL&W allows a max 240 hours of vacation to be carried forward each year. 

 

 



  

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative, Inc  Policy #30-105  

  
POLICY NO. 30-165 DRAFT    
  
EFFECTIVE DATE:  January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019  
    
SUBJECT:      UNMETERED ENERGY RATE SCHEDULE 

  
  
AVAILABILITY:      Available to small fixed loads such as communication amplifiers, 

repeaters, traffic signals, and broad band equipment where load 
is constant and can be calculated. Loads must be 1 KW or less.  

   
UNMETERED ENERGY RATE 
 
MONTHLY RATE:          Monthly Service Charge:    $32.00 per month  
                        Kilowatt-hour charge:           $ .0810 per kWh  
                                        
   
Type of Service 
Single phase, 60 cycles, 120 volts, 1 kw or less.   
 
Billing 
Billing will be once a year in January for the entire annual amount for that calendar year.  
 
General Provisions 
1. Member must install a disconnect switch that can be locked by the cooperative. 
2. The member must provide fusing to protect their equipment.  
3. Kilowatt hour usage shall be calculated based on the device drawing rated current 

(as determined by the manufacturer’s recommended fuse size) at 120 volts at unity 
power factor for 8,760 hours per year.  

4. For partial years, billing will be calculated when installed for the rest of the calendar 
year.  

 
Electrical and Harmonic Interference:  
The member agrees to maintain an average total harmonic distortion (THD) level of 
the load current that is consistent with the IEEE 519 (1992) standard for distribution 
system customers.  If the Cooperative determines that the member load is 
contributing to excess THD on the distribution system, the member will install the 
necessary filtering or compensation to maintain the THD at or below the level 
required by the Cooperative, within thirty (30) days of the Cooperative’s written 

request to the member.  Failure to install the necessary preventative equipment will 
result in disconnection of service.   
  



  

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative, Inc  Policy #30-105  

STATE AND MUNICIPAL TAXES:  All state and municipal taxes, in areas where 
applicable, will be charged to affected members.  
  

 
 
 
ATTESTING:  
  
________________________________      _____________________________  
President                Secretary  
  
________________________________  
Date  
  
 



  

Okanogan County Electric Cooperative, Inc  Policy #30-105  

  3  










	Tab 1 - AGENDA September 2018
	Tab 2 - Minutes August 27 2018
	Tab 2 - New Members September 24 2018
	Tab 2 - Form 7 August 2018
	Tab 2 - Statement of Operations August 2018
	Tab 2 - Cash Flow August 2018
	Tab 2 - Capital Expenditures August 2018
	Tab 2 - CapEx Labor Distribution August 2018
	Tab 2 - Revolving Loan Fund August 2018
	Tab 2 - Power & Service Data August 2018
	Tab 2 - 2018_Outage Summary
	SUMMARY BY CAUSE
	DETAILED SUMMARY BY CAUSE

	Tab 2 - OCEC Oct Newsletter
	Tab 3 - Methow Valley Broadband
	Tab 4 - General Managers Report September 2018
	Tab 5 - Survey of Washington Cooperatives Benefits for Sick time and Vacation
	Tab 6 - POLICY NO. 30-105 Rate Schedule 2018
	Tab 7 - WRECA Leg Objectives

